
 
 
 
DATE:  April 2, 2012 
 
TO:  All Surplus Lines Agencies 
 
FROM:  Kenneth A. Rudert, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: Electronic Filing System (EFS) Enhancements 
 
 
PSLA is preparing several EFS enhancements that we plan to release in the near future. 
The enhancements are outlined below and can also be found in more detail on the EFS New Features 
page of our website and in section 6.8, Renew Filing, of the Procedures and Electronic Filing User 
Manual. 
 
Late Filing Validation Error: If the filing received date is more than 45 days after the Policy Effective 
Date a warning error will be displayed. 
 

Renew:  The Renew filing function calls up a new filing and pre-populates most of the fields based on 
the selected filing.   

 

View Renewal: The View Renewal function displays the renewal history for the selected filing.  Only 
renewals that were created with the EFS Renew function will be displayed. 
 
KAR/ds 

http://www.pasla.org/efs_newfeatures.htm
http://www.pasla.org/Documents/ProcedureManual.pdf
http://www.pasla.org/Documents/ProcedureManual.pdf

